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RWB CONSULTING ENGINEERS 
MECHANICAL, PLUMBING & ELECTRICAL ADDENDUM 2 ITEMS FOR 

T.E. BAXTER ES - HVAC REPLACEMENT 
MIDLOTHIAN I.S.D. 

 
 
Questions from the Pre-Bid meeting and after: 
 

1. Do the existing gas cocks/plug valves need to be replaced at RTUs as part of new gas connection 
assembly? 

 
Response: Yes, key notes have been revised on DMPE1.01 & MPE1.01 sheets to reflect this in this 
Addendum. 

 
2. Who is the fire alarm vendor for the project? 

 
Response: Existing Fire alarm panel manufacturer is Silent Knight and the company that currently 
services the school is “Bat Security, George Horn, 214-228-0745”. This information has been added to 
Electrical drawings in this addendum.  

 
3. Would the District consider allowing the bidder to submit the Electronic Flash Drive bid documents by end 

of the next business day after the bid closing? Since this CSP is a “hard copy” bid, following up later with 
the flash drive would ease the bidder’s burden for a timely bid delivery. 

 
Response: A flash drive of completed documents shall be included with the hard copy proposal.  The 
intent of the flash drive is to have the District documents in an electronic form.  The bid form (pricing 
document) is not required to be on the flash drive.  All physical original documents supersede any 
document on the flash drive. 

4. There are multiple locations where antenna guide cable is attached to RTUs that are to be replaced. 
These antennas are not in scope of work for this project. will contractor be responsible for removing and 
securing these antennae? 
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Response: Yes, the contractor is responsible for removing and securing the antennae cables to a 
temporary location until the new unit is installed and secure back to new RTU after new unit is installed. 
 

5. Is a Payment Bond and Performance Bond required with submission? 

Response: Yes, both payment bond and performance bond are required with the submission.  
 
 

The following items modify the Drawings and shall become part of the Contract Documents. 
 

REVISED & REISSUED DRAWINGS 
The following list of drawings notes drawings revised and re-issued in this addendum. Previous versions of these 
drawings shall be removed and replaced with these revised drawings. For a list of drawings that are revised in this 
addendum, but not re-issued, refer to the REVISIONS TO DRAWINGS article and the narration provided for the 
revisions to drawings not re-issued in this addendum. 

 REVISED & REISSUED DRAWINGS  
1. DM1.01 – DEMOLITION FLOOR PLAN – AREA 1 – HVAC 
2. DM1.02 – DEMOLITION FLOOR PLAN – AREA 2 – HVAC 
3. DM1.03 – DEMOLITION FLOOR PLAN – AREA 3 – HVAC 
4. DM1.04 – DEMOLITION FLOOR PLAN – AREA 4 – HVAC 
5. MP3.01 – SCHEDULES AND LEGEND – MECHANICAL & PLUMBING 
6. E1.01 – OVERALL FLOOR PLAN - ELECTRICAL 

 

REVISIONS TO DRAWINGS NOT RE-ISSUED 
Please refer to the REVISED & REISSUED DRAWINGS article for a list of all drawings revised in this addendum. 
Previous versions of these drawings shall be removed and replaced with these revised drawings. The following list of 
drawings are revised in this addendum, but not re-issued. Refer to the narration provided for the revisions. 
 

 REVISED (NOT RE-ISSUED) DRAWINGS  
 

1. DMPE1.01 – DEMOLITION ROOF PLAN – MPE 
A. Refer to Keynote 1 under Notes by Symbol and revise to read as follows: 

“1. REMOVE EXISTING NATURAL GAS ASSEMBLY FEEDING EXISTING ROOFTOP UNIT 
AND CAP FOR FUTURE CONNECTION TO NEW ROOFTOP UNIT. EXISTING GAS 
COCK/PLUG VALVE TO BE REMOVED AND REPLACED WITH NEW.” 
 

2. MPE1.01 - ROOF PLAN – MPE 
A. Refer to Keynote 1 under Notes by Symbol and revise to read as follows: 

“1. CONTRACTOR TO REPLACE EXISTING NATURAL GAS ASSEMBLY TO NEW ROOF 
TOP UNIT. REFER TO DETAIL '1' ON DRAWING MP2.01 FOR GAS CONNECTION TO ROOF 
TOP UNIT DETAIL. EXTEND PIPING AND ADD ROOF TOP SUPPORTS AS REQUIRED FOR 
FINAL CONNECTION TO UNIT. PROVIDE NEW GAS COCK/PLUG VALVE AT EACH UNIT IN 
PLACE OF EXISTING.” 
 

3. DM1.05 – DEMOLITION FLOOR PLAN – AREA 5 – HVAC 
A. Refer to Keynote 3 under Notes by Symbol and revise to read as follows: 

“3. EXISTING EXHAUST FAN ON ROOF TO BE REMOVED AND REPLACED WITH NEW. 
DISCONNECT EXISTING DUCTWORK BELOW ROOF FROM EXISTING EXHAUST FAN AND 
CONNECT TO NEW FAN. EXISTING WALL SWITCH INTERLOCKED WITH EXISTING FAN 
TO REMAIN AND BE RE-USED.” 

B. Refer to Keynote 4 under Notes by Symbol and revise to read as follows: 
“4. EXISTING CEILING MOUNTED EXHAUST FAN TO BE REMOVED AND REPLACED WITH 
NEW. DISCONNECT EXISTING DUCTWORK FROM EXISTING EXHAUST FAN AND 
CONNECT TO NEW FAN. EXISTING WALL SWITCH INTERLOCKED WITH EXISTING FAN 
TO REMAIN AND BE RE-USED.” 

 

END OF RWB CONSULTING ENGINEERS’ ADDENDUM ITEMS 



Hari Vishwanadula, RWB
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